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From: hallbros [hallbros@hallbros.com)
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:37 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change
Importance: High

We have moved from:

2145 West Norvell Bryant Hwy.
Lecanto, Fl. 34461

To.

2200 West Deer Trail Lane
Lecanto, Fi. 34461

Hall Brothers of Citrus County/Inc. ( J78188 }

Thank you,

F. Gaston Hall llI

President

Certified General Contractor
Certified Green Professional
Certified Aging-in-Place Specialist
Hall Brothers of C.C., ing.
CGCO07877

www.hallbros.com

PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this message is the confidential
information of Hall Brothers of Citrus County, In¢., and is enly for the use

of the intended recipient (s) to which it is addressed. If you are the

intended recipient (s), you should take all measures reasonably necessary to:
{1.) hold this information in confidence, and (2.) ensure that it is not

disclosed to any others who do not have a need to know this information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or if you have received

this message in error, please promptly notify the sender and delete or
destroy this message.
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